

Miranda

Housekeeper, Nanny



Personal Information

Birthdate	July 1978
Nationality	– Philippines
Marital status, own children	Single
Place of Birth	Philippines
Location	UAE, Dubai, has tourist visa
Driving License	No
Personal characteristics	– Responsible, punctual, reliable, active, positive, qualified
Key skills	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> – Understanding and experience with many age groups – Ability to work under pressure or stressful conditions – Excellent communication and people skills at all levels – Language teaching experience – Newborn experience – Toddler experience
Sports	– Outdoor activities
Hobbies	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> – Travelling – Cooking
About myself	<p>I am a hardworking person with almost 15 years of experience in different fields. I can multitask and work under pressure.</p> <p>I worked in Kuwait, Singapore, Dubai. In Kuwait I worked for 12 years in Royal family and raised two children from zero age. In Dubai I work part-time in hotels and families who are on holidays, helping them to look after their children while parents can rest. I also have good cleaning skills due to my work as a maid in hotels, I know cleaning standards and chemicals.</p>

Education

Visayas technical school, Philippines	1995 - 1996 Radio operator
---------------------------------------	----------------------------

Technical education and skills development authority, Philippines	- 2022 National certificate in housekeeping
Technical education and skills development authority, Philippines	- 2012 Certificate in household services

Working experience

February 2023

Family / Employed by the agency English Nanny

Nanny, Dubai

My role includes	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> – Took full care of a boy aged 3 years old, very active child – Full nursery duties around the child – Arranging his activities, games
Reason for leaving	Temporary position

2021 - till now

Families

Nanny/babysitter, UAE, Dubai

My role includes	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> – Working part-time and temporary positions in families with children from toddlers to preschool age – Child care – Child development, supervision
------------------	--

2021 - till now

Hotels

Housekeeper, UAE, Dubai

My role includes	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> – Part-time work in hotels – Cleaning rooms, bathrooms, corridors – Changing linen – Ensuring hygiene standards
------------------	--

2018 - 2021

Restaurants

Food handler , Singapore

My role includes	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> – Prepared, processed and served food and beverages – Maintained the work place clean
------------------	--

May 2006 - May 2018

Family

Nanny with housekeeper functions, Kuwait

My role includes

- Took full care of 2 children from newborn to 8 and 12 years old
- Helping with personal hygiene
- Preparing meals and feeding the children
- Supervising play activities
- Responsible for overseeing social and emotional development, teaching social manners
- Maintaining safe and clean environment
- Helped around the house with cleaning, laundry

Reason for leaving

Children grew up

Health

Smoker

No

Allergies

Allergic to cats

Select your Covid-19 status

- Fully vaccinated

Additional information

English

Fluent

Excellent references available on request